

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
2000 M Street, N.W., Suite 230
Washington, D.C. 20554

November 30, 1998

JAMES V. ROOTSEY
300 A-1 NORTH DRIVE
MELBOURNE, FL 32934

Dear ,

This refers to application, File No. 3518-EX-ST-1998, for Experimental Radio Station .

Your request for experimental authorization is hereby returned to you. The Experimental Licensing Branch is unable to process your application for the following reason(s):

By letter 10-16-1998, Flash Comm, Inc., by its attorneys, returned to the Commission for cancellation its experimental authorization KF2XHI and dismissed its pending request for a STA.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 15

Sincerely,

James R. Burtle
Acting Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch